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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

 
     X_  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First requested  X    
  Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 
       Other Business (Pink) 
 
TO:  PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
FROM:  Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager 
 
DATE:  December 1, 2025    (B of T) Date: December 4, 2025 
 
TITLE: Amending Title XI, Chapter 112, Sections 112.12(A) and 112.13(A) – Alcoholic 

Beverages 
Class “S-VG” Amendment and Issuance 
Troika Brewing Company, LLC d/b/a Noon Whistle Brewing Company 
800 E. Roosevelt Road, Unit C 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Anthony Puccio 
     Local Liquor Control Commissioner 
     Village President 
 
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
Attached for your consideration is an ordinance amending Village Code, Title XI, 
Chapter 112, of the Lombard Village Code, Class “S-VG”, decreasing Class “S” and 
issuing a new Class “S-VG” liquor license to Troika Brewing Company, LLC d/b/a Noon 
Whistle Brewing Company, 800 E. Roosevelt Road, Unit C, Lombard, IL, respectively.  
 
Please place this item on the December 4, 2025, Board of Trustees agenda for 
consideration. 
 
Staff and the petitioner are requesting a waiver of first reading. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:   
Review (as necessary): 
 
Village Attorney ______________________________________  Date ____________ 
 
Finance Director _______________________________________  Date ____________ 
 
Village Manager _______________________________________  Date                             
 
















